LICENSING BOARD 12th December, 2012

Present:- Councillor Wootton (in the Chair); Councillors Andrews, Barron, Buckley, Doyle, Foden, Goulty, J. Hamilton, McNeely, Read, Robinson, Sangster and Swift.

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Dodson, Falvey, N. Hamilton, Havenhand and P. A. Russell.

Q33. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no Declarations of Interest made at this meeting.

Q34. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS LICENSING BOARD HELD ON 14TH NOVEMBER, 2012

The minutes of the previous meeting of the Licensing Board, held on 14th November, 2012, were considered.

Resolved:- That the minutes of the previous meeting be agreed as a correct record.

Q35. PROPRIETOR'S REQUEST FOR INDIVIDUAL EXEMPTION TO LICENSED VEHICLE CONDITIONS - ADVERTISEMENTS

Consideration was given to a report presented by the Senior Licensing Officer concerning a request from the owner of the Operating Company "MG Travel" private hire for permission to display an advertisement in the form of the Company name and telephone number and some wording on journey information on both side door panels and on the rear (boot) windows of the Company's vehicle. Permission to display such advertisements would constitute an exemption to condition 6 of the private hire vehicle conditions of licence.

Resolved:- That permission be granted for the advertisements to be displayed on the Company's vehicle.

Q36. UPDATE ON AMENDMENT TO VEHICLE LICENSING CONDITIONS TO ALLOW USE OF APPROVED BRACKETS

Further to Minute No. 16 of the meeting of the Licensing Board held on 12th August, 2009, consideration was given to a report presented by the Senior Licensing Officer concerning the decision to amend the vehicle licensing conditions and to allow the use of brackets for the attachment of plates to licensed vehicles for a trial period. Members noted that the use of the brackets had contributed to improved vehicle security and was considered to be a success.

Resolved:- (1) That the report be received and its contents noted.

(2) That the amendment to the vehicle licensing conditions and the use of the brackets for the attachment of plates to licensed vehicles be approved as a permanent arrangement.

Q37. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

Resolved:- That the following items be considered in the absence of the press and the public as being exempt under the provisions of the Police Act 1997 and Paragraphs 3 and 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 (business affairs and the prevention of crime).

Q38. DETERMINATION OF LICENSING ISSUES - HOUSE TO HOUSE COLLECTIONS

Consideration was given to a report submitted by the Senior Licensing Officer concerning the following applications for the grant of a licence to carry out house to house collections:-

ORGANISATION	AREA	DATE
Troop Aid	Whole of the Rotherham Borough	12th December, 2012 to 11th December, 2013
Little Treasures Children's Trust	Whole of the Rotherham Borough	7th January, 2013 to 24th May, 2013
Children's Cancer and Leukaemia Fund	Whole of the Rotherham Borough	1st January, 2013 to 31st December, 2013

Members expressed concerns about the precise charitable aims of these applications, as well as doubts about their relevance to the local area.

Resolved: - That the three applications, as now submitted, be refused.

Q39. APPLICATIONS FOR THE GRANT / RENEWAL / REVIEW OF HACKNEY CARRIAGE / PRIVATE HIRE DRIVERS' LICENCES

The Licensing Board considered a report presented by the Senior Licensing Officer relating to applications for the grant and renewal of hackney carriage / private hire drivers' licences in respect of Messrs. M.E.A., M.H.S., M.S., S.S., M.A.T. and K.S.Q.

Messrs. M.E.A., M.H.S., M.S., S.S., M.A.T. and K.S.Q. all attended the meeting and were interviewed by the Board.

Resolved:- (1) That the application for the renewal of a driver's licence in respect of Mr. M.E.A. be approved and he be issued with a written warning as to his future conduct.

- (2) That, further to Minute No. 52 of the meeting of the Licensing Board held on 16th March, 2011, a driver's licence be granted in respect of Mr. M.H.S. for three years.
- (3) That the applications for the grant of drivers' licences in respect of Messrs. M.S., S.S., M.A.T. and K.S.Q. be refused.